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Welcome to FarmGuide
South Australia

Postal Address
PO Box 326 Black Rock VIC 3193

Phone: 03 9584 1666
Fax: 03 9584 1555

www.farmguide.com.au

Dear Reader,

Welcome to the 11th Edition of the South Australian FarmGuide.

FarmGuide is an annual publication produced specifically to meet the needs of the farming community and is delivered by
Australia Post to farmers and businesses related to farming each year.

Primary Producers SA and its five commodity members is pleased to support the South Australian FarmGuide for the
information it provides to South Australian Producers.

FarmGuide is made up of three specific sections:-

Information Pages full of important reference material tailored specifically to meet the needs of farmers. Government
departments use the guide as a way of disseminating information of the farming community. There are various articles on
Farm Safety, Land and Water, Livestock, Health & Wellbeing and many more important issues.

Stud Breeders Guide is a comprehensive listing of breeders throughout South Australia. Breed associations provide
comprehensive listings of their members from Alpacas, Cattle, Sheep to Working Dogs.

Classified Directory lists all businesses who want to do business with farmers. Whether you want a new Motorbike,
Fencing materials, a new Pump or even a new car FarmGuide has is all.

FarmGuide has now launched its new online portal to make it even easier to find a range of businesses throughout Australia
who want to sell their products or services to farmers. You can view the guide online or use the search facility to find a
relevant business. Better still if you know who you are looking for just type in their name on the home page.

Please enjoy this issue of FarmGuide and ensure that you support the businesses who want to deal with you, the farmer.
FarmGuide Management

IMPORTANT LEGAL NOTICE

The following notice contains important information for directory users and businesses with Complimentary Listings.

1. FarmGuide is published by FarmGuide Pty Ltd, and in these notices is referred to as FarmGuide.

2. Except as required by law, FarmGuide gives no express or implied warranties in relation to this Directory. FarmGuide takes great care in compiling this directory, but makes no guarantee that the material in this directory is free
from errors or omissions. Business names, telephone numbers, addresses and other information in the directory may not be accurate, complete or up to date.

Should you find any errors or omissions, please contact our Customer Service Manager on 03 9584 1666

3. To the extent conditions or warranties implied by law cannot be excluded and where it is entitled to do so, FarmGuide limits its liability to the provision of a replacement directory or in the case of a business with a complimentary
listing, a complimentary listing in the next edition of the directory. FarmGuide and its employees, agents and contractors will not be liable for any loss or damage (including consequential loss or damage) to any person, whether
caused by negligence or otherwise, which may arise directly or indirectly in respect of any error, omission or misrepresentation in any material in this directory.

4. FarmGuide does not endorse the goods or services offered by any advertiser and makes no representation that any particular advertiser has the resources, experience, qualifications, skills to provide goods or services that may
be required by users of this directory, or that may be implied by the heading under which they are listed. Before entering into any transaction with an advertiser, users of this directory should determine whether prices quoted are
inclusive or exclusive of GST, delivery charges and other taxes, charges and expenses. FarmGuide does not represent that any particular advertiser is financially sound or trustworthy.

5. FarmGuide reserves the right to publish the material in this directory (including display advertisements and alphabetical listings) in whole or part and with necessary amendments, in any other directory product or service produced
by FarmGuide, via any other media (including the internet).

6. Much of the editorial in this publication is submitted by government departments and commercial organisations as part of an advertising package. While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, FarmGuide Pty Ltd accepts no
responsibility for actions taken by our readers as a consequence.

Copyright © FarmGuide Pty Ltd

Except as permitted by the Copyright Act 1968 (Cth), no part of this directory may be reproduced in any form without the prior written consent of the Copyright owner.

Copyright owners may take legal action against a person who infringes their direct copyright through unauthorised copying. Enquiries should be directed to the publisher.

Welcome to FarmGuide SA
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Primary Producers SA (PPSA) is a
coalition of peak bodies representing
primary producers in South Australia.
Its vision is for a strong, viable
primary production sector in

South Australia, which is valued by
government and the community.

The purpose of PPSA is:

e To vigorously represent the interests and concerns
of primary producers to government and the
community;

e To present one voice to government and the wider
community on cross-commodity issues affecting
primary producers in South Australia;

e To promote the importance of primary production
in South Australia and ensure that the contributions
and achievements of primary producers are
acknowledged and appreciated; and

e To work with and assist stakeholders and suppliers
to primary production where such assistance will
ultimately benefit primary producers.

Primary Producers SA

Examples of the cross-commodity issues PPSA gets
involved with include:

e taxation, government levies and charges

* planning and land security

e rural development, communities and social issues
e transport and logistics

e natural resource management and water policy

e cost and availability of power

* biosecurity and emergency management

e R,D&E, education and training and

e workforce issues (industrial relations, work health
and safety, WorkCover issues).

Each of PPSA's members (Grain Producers SA, Livestock
SA, the Horticulture Coalition of SA, the Wine Grape
Council of SA, and the SA Dairyfarmers Association) is
represented by a Councillor on the PPSA Council. The
PPSA Council meets roughly four times per year.

A good example of PPSA’s influence and work is reflected
in the 90-Day Change @ SA Improving Road Transport
for the Agriculture Industry Project. This is a partnership
between PPSA, PIRSA and the Department of Planning,
Transport and Infrastructure. PPSA realised that a
partnership approach was required if there was to be a
road transport system that met the existing and the future
needs of agriculture. Because of this project there has now
been an extension of existing routes for different trailer
combinations, first and last mile access issues resolved,
and more recently allowances made for moving machinery
wider than four metres as well as night movement of farm
machinery on roads. It is estimated that these changes are
worth at least $50 million.

For further information contact:
Primary Producers SA (PPSA)
Rob Kerin — Chair
Unit 4 780 South Rd GLANDORE SA 5037
Phone: 08 8297 0899 or 0439 933 103

Www.ppsa.org.au



GPSA — advocates
for grain growers

y

Grain Producers SA was established
in March 2012 as the advocate for
South Australian growers on grains
issues beyond the farm gate.

GPSA's goal is to improve the profitability and sustainability
of SA grain producers. GPSA is funded by a levy on grain
production. This money from growers is used to:

e Advocate on their behalf on issues affecting farm
profitability to government, the community and other
industry groups and businesses.

e Commission projects on behalf of growers that will
help improve production, profits and sustainability.

GPSA has a board of eight directors who are grain growers
from across the state, as well as a small team of staff who
work for growers, under the board’s direction.

GPSA works with all levels of government — local, state and
federal — on issues impacting the grain industry. GPSA is
in regular contact with marketers, exporters, storage and
handlers, researchers and farm input suppliers on behalf
of growers.

Membership is free for SA producers and growers can have
as much or as little involvement with GPSA as they like. At
a minimum, GPSA asks that producers become members
so it can keep growers informed on issues that may affect
their business and advise how levy money is being spent.

There is also plenty of opportunity to contribute to policy
direction or have input on issues through GPSA’s regular
grower consultation meetings.

Becoming a member is easy ... just fill out the online
membership form, available on the website, or contact the
office for a printed copy.

Some of the key issues on GPSA’s radar are those that
impact profitability of grain producers, including:

e |nvestment in transport infrastructure.

e Freight routes.

® Increased grain industry competition.

e Third-party access to ports for grain exports.

e |nvestmentin research, development and extension.

e Access to genetically modified crops.

e Reducing red and green tape and impacts on
growers.

® Priority recognition for grain production, for issues
such as spray drift and wind farm and mining
developments.

Go to www.grainproducerssa.com.au

or call 1300 734 884
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Emergency Services

Customs Watch Hotline

Emergency 000
Crimestoppers 1800 333 000
Lifeline 131 114
Poisons Information Centre 131 126
Information Hotlines

CFS Hotline 1300 362 361
Bush Support Line 1800 805 391

Emergency Animal Disease

Watch Hotline 1800 675 888
Exotic Plant Pest Hotline 1800 084 881
FishWatch Hotline 1800 065 522
National Security Hotline 1800 123 400
kSES Flood Storm Emergency 132 500)

1800 061 800

Aerial Agricultural
Association of
Australia Ltd
www.aerialag.com.au
PO Box 353

Mitchell ACT 2911

T: 02 6241 2100

AgForce

www.agforceqgld.org.au
Level 2, 110 Mary St
Brisbane QLD 4000

1: 07 3236 3100
F: 07 3236 3077

Agribusiness
Association of Australia
www.agribusiness.asn.au
C/- Rural Business Support
555 The Parade

Magill SA 5072

T: 08 8364 5062
AgriFood Skills Australia

www.agrifoodskills.net.au
PO Box 5450
Kingston ACT 2604

1:02 6163 7200

Almond Board of
Australia
www.australianalmonds.com.au
PO Box 1507

Loxton SA 5333

1: 08 8584 7053

Animal Health Australia
www.animalhealthaustralia.com.au
PO Box 5116

Braddon ACT 2612

1: 02 6232 5522

Animal Medicines
Australia

www.animalmedicinesaustralia.org.au

18 National Cct
Barton ACT 2600

1: 02 6257 9022

Apple & Pear Australia
Limited

www.apal.org.au

128 Jolimont Rd

East Melbourne VIC 3002

1: 03 9329 3511

AUS-MEAT Limited
www.ausmeat.com.au
PO Box 3403

Tingalpa QLD 4173

1:1800 621 903

Australian Banana
Growers’ Council
www.abgc.org.au

PO Box 309

Brisbane Market QLD 4106

1: 07 3278 4786

Australian Barramundi
Farmer’s Association
www.abfa.org.au

PO Box 26

Cooroy QLD 4563

T: 0401 692 601

Australian Beef Industry
Foundation
www.abif.com.au

PO Box 2506

Kew VIC 3101

1: 0400 403 456

Australian Bureau

of Agricultural and
Resource Economics
and Sciences
www.agriculture.gov.au/abares
GPO Box 858

Canberra ACT 2601

T: 02 6272 2000

Australian Bureau of
Statistics
www.abs.gov.au

GPO Box 2272

Adelaide SA 5001
11300 135 070

Australian Centre for
International Agricultural
Research

www.aciar.gov.au

GPO Box 1571

Canberra ACT 2601

1. 02 6217 0500

Australian Certified
Organic
www.aco.net.au

18 Eton St

Nundah QLD 4012

T: 07 3350 5706

Australian Chamber of
Commerce and Industry
www.acci.asn.au

PO Box 6005

Kingston ACT 2604

T: 02 6270 8000

Australian Chicken
Growers’ Council
www.acgc.org.au

Lvl 6/183 North Quay
Brisbane QLD 4003

T: 07 3837 4747

Australian Chicken
Meat Federation
www.chicken.org.au

PO Box 579

North Sydney NSW 2059

1: 02 9929 4077

Australian Competition
& Consumer
Commission
WWW.accc.gov.au

GPO Box 922

Adelaide SA 5001

1: 08 8213 3444

Australian Cotton
Shippers Association
www.austcottonshippers.com.au
PO Box 4

Annerley QLD 4103

1: 07 3848 3823

Australian Council
of Trade Unions
www.actu.org.au

Lvl 6/365 Queen St
Melbourne VIC 3000

1: 1300 362 223

Australian

Dairy Farmers
www.australiandairyfarmers.com.au
Lvl 2/22 William St
Melbourne VIC 3000

1: 03 8621 4200

Australian Dairy Herd
Improvement Scheme
www.adhis.com.au

Lvl 2/22 William St
Melbourne VIC 3000

1: 03 8621 4240

Australian Dairy
Products Federation
www.adpf.org.au

Lvl 2/22 William St
Melbourne VIC 3000

1. 08 8621 4260

Australian Dried Fruits
Association
www.driedfruitsaustralia.org.au
PO Box 5042

Mildura VIC 3502

1: 03 5023 5174

Australian Egg
Corporation Ltd
www.aecl.org

Lvl 4/107 Mount St

North Sydney NSW 2060
T: 02 9409 6999

Australian Electoral
Commission
www.aec.gov.au

GPO Box 344

Adelaide SA 5001

T: 132 326

Australian Farmers’
Markets Association
www.farmersmarkets.org.au
PO Box 1101

Potts Point NSW 2011

T: 02 9360 9380




Agricultural Show & Field Days

Agricultural Show
& Fleld Days

y

September - Cont'd

July September
17 SA Junior Heifer Expo (4 Days) 1 Royal Adelaide Show
www.jhe.sabeef.com.au (10 Days)
Augus’[ www.theshow.com.au
16 Wudinna & Le Hunte Sho
12 Crystal Brook Show uct u w
www.crystalbrookshowsa.com 17 Wilmington Show
13 Port Lincoln Show 22 Murray Bridge Show (2 Days)
www.portlincolnshow.com.au www.murraybridgeshow.com.au
19 Kadina Show (2 Days) 23 Balaklava & Dalkey Show
Whyalla Show (2 Days) Kimba Show
.kimbashow.com.a
26 Gawler Show (2 Days) R Jreom.ad
www.gawlershow.org.au 24 Quorn Show

30 Mt Remarkable Show

Yankalilla, Rapid Bay &
Myponga Show

October

1

Kingston (SE) Show (2 Days)
www.kingstonseshow.jimdo.com

Loxton Show (2 Days)
www.loxtonshow.org.au

Strathalbyn Show (2 Days)

Jamestown Show

GARAGES | CARPORTS | VERANDAHS | GARDEN SHEDS | TOOL SHEDS
RUMPUS ROOMS | GAMES ROOMS | INDUSTRIAL BUILDINGS | RURAL BUILDINGS

[T OLYMPIC

J000340 | BLN GL 37130

INDUSTRIES Byktolist

For location details please visit
OLYMPICINDUSTRIES.COM.AU B Yo
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Arrowhead Athel Pine Bellyache Bush

Sagittaria montevidensis -~ Tamarix aphylla -~ Jatropha gossypifolia -~

Bitou Bush Blackb Blue Heliot

Chrysanthemoides monilifera ackberry ue Heliotrope

spp. rotundata I da 4 Rubus fruticosus agg. I da 4 Heliotropium amplexicaule -~

Boneseed Bridal C Broad-L d P Tre

Chrysanthemoides monilifera ridal Creeper road-Leaved Pepper Tree

spp. monilifera I da 4 Asparagus asparagoides ~ Schinus terebinthifolius

Woody Weed ’m
Control at yOUf Woody Weed Specialists”
fingertips

@ Dow AgroSciences

www.woodyweedspecialists.com.au




Rainfall Averages

Station Jan Feb  Mar
ADELAIDE (KENTTOWN) 209 159 271
ANDAMOOKA 186 23.9 145
ARKAROOLA 350 382 305
CALIPH 184 167 132
CAPE JAFFA 189 173 222
CAPE WILLOUGHBY 187 183 21.3
CLARE POST OFFICE 253 242 254
CLEVE 161 226 221
COOBER PEDY 16.0 228 143
COOK 121 146 16.9
COONAWARRA 218 221 37.2
EDITHBURGH 137 185 18.2
ELLISTON 10.8 137 151
EUDUNDA 223 226 210
GEORGETOWN 204 209 205
HAWKER 202 210 16.6
KAPUNDA 204 209 241
KEITH 195 201 213
KIMBA 175 213 172
KYANCUTTA 146 164 144
LEIGH CREEK AIRPORT 241 263 20.2
LENSWOOD RC 321 289 415
LOXTON RC 19.7 191 12.2
MAITLAND 17.7 223 210
MARALINGA 134 194 209
MINNIPA DPI 112 142 217
MOUNT BARKER 261 257 314
MOUNT GAMBIER AERO 274 260 353
MYPONGA 240 278 246
NONNING 16.3 16.9 15.3
NULLARBOR 120 147 214
OODNADATTAAIRPORT 242 308 144
PRICE 143 201 185
RENMARK AERO 204 213 12.5
STENHOUSE BAY 151 185 210
STRATHALBYN 201 212 237
STREAKY BAY 109 150 15.2
TARCOOLA 10.2 213 11.4
WAIKERIE 159 216 12.2
WOOMERA AERODOME 161 196 13.4
YONGALA 228 211 166

Grain Storage &

Handling Equipment

Phone: 03 5446 8377
www.augers.com.au

Cavpower @

Did you know Cavpower service
and repair ALL makes and
models of equipment?

NEW & USED SALES - SERVICE
PARTS - RENTALS - TRUCKS

Ph (08) 8343 1600
contact@cavpower.com
WWW.cavpower.com

Apr May Jun

39.6
15.4
151
18.7
33.9
39.4
46.6
29.1
7.8

16.2
53.6
24.7
276
33.4
353
20.1
38.1
32.6
22.7
19.7
147
721
175
43.3
15.6
16.3
58.1
54.6
56.0
155
22.5
11.2
26.5
17.9
2718
381
24.0
9.6

16.8
12.0
25.2

61.0
16.0
18.0
22.8
53.6
61.5
72.9
40.9
14.4
151
63.7
443
52.3
45.5
50.8
30.8
53.7
519
35.7
321
18.3
114.2
23.7
63.1
19.9
28.2
87.7
716
93.0
238
301
12.8
37.2
17.0
52.5
53.9
46.1
161
251
18.2
35.0

78.8
15.9
15.3
253
67.9
74.9
80.2
478
139
16.8
64.9
57.9
72.1
52.2
58.8
38.3
57.9
52.7
40.7
38.8
17.8
137.6
25.3
69.5
20.0
38.4
100.2
84.9
113.4
271
30.5
12.0
38.1
20.3
70.7
59.7
62.2
16.8
251
16.3
39.5

Jul  Aug Sep Oct

774
12.0
14.8
29.5
81.2
82.0
8L7
46.3
7.6
131
92.7
477
70.8
51.4
574
335
59.7
55.5
417
40.4
16.2
162.7
215
66.0
18.8
36.9
107.5
100.2
115.3
26.0
274
9.7
38.2
19.5
68.3
64.7
61.2
12.8
22.0
148
394

67.3
131
14.6
26.9
701
73.7
79.5
47.8
91

151
83.7
458
58.8
55.4
56.6
319
61.2
57.7
418
385
16.6

145.6

26.6
61.3
155
370

101.8

95.1
96.1
24.9
24.3
8.0

35.2
219
57.0
60.6
49.7
15.8
23.6
135
43.0

59.7
12.4
15.8
29.9
48.8
56.5
72.1
42.5
9.0
133
67.6
43.9
39.8
49.0
53.0
278
55.4
50.3
37.3
314
19.2
116.7
28.7
49.9
19.7
279
85.8
721
84.1
24.4
17.9
9.9
33.8
26.3
452
53.0
35.2
147
24.4
148
38.3

42.0
18.0
18.6
29.7
32.5
414
574
35.8
14.4
17.3
50.9
276
29.7
39.7
45.0
24.2
45.9
414
30.2
25.7
16.6
76.9
24.3
414
176
204
66.1
60.5
58.8
22.6
17.7
131
29.5
24.8
28.6
432
25.9
171
26.9
151
331

Nov  Dec Ann
296 291 551.0
141 194 194.2
174 251 260.4
242 218 2714
258 242 500.2
280 230 538.4
36.9 294 633.6
273 26.0 402.2
117 172 158.0
149 182 183.6
50.9 353 650.5
175 159 3778
194 166 4271
298 265 448.9
312 2538 4751
229 224 309.7
308 26.2 494.3
315 267 460.9
229 200 348.2
210 208 313.2
181 237 2301
448 443 10181
213 243 262.8
278 236 506.0
193 26.6 224.4
165 204 279.5
396 35.0 765.1
46.2 383 710.9
378 307 756.3
173 184 248.6
170 154 2511
126 174 176.4
213 197 3333
212 220 243.7
205 169 4437
284 256 4925
186 145 3785
141 142 173.4
205 198 253.0
16.4 138 182.2
217 245 366.3
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Information supplied by the Bureau of Meteorology www.bom.gov.au
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In an emergency call triple zero (000) for an ambulance K
St John
DANGER
Ensure the area is safe for yourself, others and the patient.
v
RESPONSE
Check for response —ask name—squeeze shoulders
No response Response
¢ Send for help. * make comfortable
4 » check for injuries

* monitor response.

Farm Safety

SEND for help

Call Triple Zero (000) for an ambulance
or ask another person to make the call.

v
AIRWAY

Open mouth—if foreign material is present:
¢ place in the recovery position
e clear airway with fingers.

Open airway by tilting head with chin lift.

v

BREATHING

Check for breathing—look, listen and feel.

Not normal breathing Normal breathing

e Start CPR. e place in recovery position
. 4 * monitor breathing

® manage injuries
e treat for shock.

CPR

Start CPR—30 chest compressions : 2 breaths
Continue CPR until help arrives
or patient recovers.

OO0 W >0 V0

Apply defibrillator if available
. os o s _
and follow voice prompts. g o tisnfometon s nota et o et i rling.

Learn First Aid | 1300 360 455 | www.stjohn.org.au

© St John Ambulance Australia. St John first aid protocols are for the Australian market only. All care has been taken in preparing the information but St John takes no responsibility
for its use by other parties or individuals. St John encourages first aid training as this information is not a substitute for first aid training. This information is for use over a 12 month
period only. For more information on St John first aid training and kits visit http://www.stiohn.org.au/ or call 1300 360 455.



Farm Safety
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Spider Chart

Notice: Male spiders have a smaller abdomen, longer legs & swollen palps (for reproduction)

TOXIC (POISONOUS) - PAINFUL BITE

Warning: Most of these spiders can be dangerous to people with allergies or hyper sensitivities

THE “LOW RISK” SPIDERS

This information was kindly provided by Fumapest. Phone 1800 113 112.



Consumer Electronics

What tools can help you
Improve your operation??

y

Australian farmers are some of the hardest
working people in the country. You work
long hours, making it a challenge to keep
up to date with the latest technologies
available. There are so many products on
the market that could help you in your daily
lives, but which product is the right one”?

Always stay connected

Most people today use their mobile phones as a primary
means of communications, especially those of us with
GPS equipped smartphones. People working the land are
familiar with the minimal or lack of mobile phone coverage
in rural areas. While mobile phone companies will boast
that their network is the largest in Australia and covers up
to 95% of Australians, this only equates to a geographical
coverage area of around 16% of the Australian land mass.
This is because the majority of Australians live in coastal
areas. Fortunately there are tools to stay connected.

Mobile phone & cellular data range
extenders

Mobile phone range extender kits enable you to connect
your mobile phone to an external antenna in your vehicle.
These kits will improve your phone reception as well as
voice and data connectivity in areas with limited mobile
coverage and signal. There are however some areas
where there is absolutely no signal and other methods of
maintaining communications is required such as a satellite
phone or satellite messenger device.

Mounting your devices

If you are using your phone or tablet in your vehicle you
have probably asked the question of “How do | mount
these devices safely, effectively and legally?” The answer
is easyl RAM mounts. RAM mounts are heavy duty
mounting systems designed to mount a variety of devices
in a wide range of vehicles. RAM mounts are the very
systems utilised by the US and Australian Defence Forces
for mounting a wide range of equipment including laptops,
communications and navigation equipment. If a RAM
mount can’t hold it, nothing will.

UHF communications

UHF radios have been an essential tool for farmers for
decades. While most farmers are aware of 80 channel
radios, they may not be aware that the government has
introduced legislation which will prohibit the use of 40
channel radios after 2017. This is due to the face that 40
channel radios cause interference in the newer 80 channel
UHF CB radios. Upgrading your radio communications
does not need to be expensive as long as you receive
professional advice.

GPS & Tracking

If you are looking for an outback GPS navigation, mapping
or tracking solution then you may want to consider a device
tailored for these purposes. This may be a Garmin GPS,
Spot or Inreach tracker.

Article kindly supplied by Electric Bug Pty Ltd.
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AUSTRALIAN ALPACA ASSOCIATION LTD

<1990

=)

YEARS\\

Australian

ALP

Association

PO Box 1076
Mitcham VIC 3132

Phone: (03) 9873 7700
Email: info@alpaca.asn.au
www.alpaca.asn.au

Originally Peruvian, alpaca have been farmed for
7,000 years. Today, alpaca and alpaca products
enjoy renewed favour around the world.

Alpaca are a robust, easygoing and water-wise
camelid species, with soft, roo-like feet and
efficient food conversion habits. Clever and fox-
resistant, they are successfully used by graziers
to protect sheep and lambs.

The fleece is fine, soft, and high performance, and
has a luxurious feel beloved in fashion. Chefs and
gourmets revere alpaca meat for its healthy low
fat content, and unique, subtle flavour.

Farmers in Australia have quickly taken an
international lead, despite having started just 25
years ago. Today Australia tends some 170,000
registered animals, possibly the largest herd
outside Peru. Australia has leveraged its Merino
industry knowledge to add new value to an
ancient livestock, and our elite bloodlines are
now keenly sought and commonly exported.

The Australian Alpaca Association (AAA) is
Australia’s peak professional body, supporting
and representing breeders and nurturing
industry ~ development. Members receive
access to support, knowledge and resources to
help grow their businesses.

For more information about alpaca and AAA
membership, visit alpaca.asn.au

(Martin Hill Rd PO Box 546)
Birdwood NNy Yo Birdwood
FOR SALE 5234

AFTER STUD SERVICES

SALES FEMALES

SERVICE WETHERS

RICK SANDY

0400 891 376 0433 045 337
\ www.jotars.com.au )
Adaminca

Nairne PO BoX 1004 ... 8188 0027
Amada

Birdwood South PO BoX 26....ed 8568 1990
Ambersun Alpacas

Mt Compass

2721 Victor Harbour Rd....e 0417 82 6762
Andache

Echunga PO Box 171 0439 88 2249

Andean Gold

Mt Crawford 125 Mount Rd.....uwe 8524 6805
Anfield Park

Kersbrook C/- PO Box 1482...covuren 8389 3211
Annea

Strathalbyn PO BOX 763 8388 3896
Anookaninna

Victor Harbor PO Box 1520.....c.w 8554 2448
Appaloosa

www.arcadian-alpacas.com.au

Mt Barker PO Box 784 8391 3270

Ashmani

Jut Jura
www.jutjuraalpacas.webs.com

Booborowie 13 Sixth St 8893 2217
Kainton

Port Clinton Sec 546 HD Clinto 837 7062
Kanangra Ridge

Chandlers Hill 899 Main Rd........ue 8383 6271
Kinedana

Rosedale 546 Rosedale Rd.....cwm 8524 9093
Kobler

www.kobler.com.au

Victor Harbor PO Box 1437 .. 0403 97 2609

Victor Harbor PO Box 1290....cc 8554 7215 Lake Plains
Aurorasky Langhorne Creek PO BOX 43...... 8535 8280
Strathalbyn PO Box 988......ummmun: 8536 0083 |ewiston
Ausdane Alpaca Stud Lewiston 4 Lawrie R 524 2175
Mount Compass PO Box 357 ... 8555 4241 Majestica
Baka Baroota Littlehampton PO BoX 219 8388 6728
Baroota via Point Pirie PMB 5., 86346080 Marquez
Barachel www.marquezalpacas.com.au
www.barachelalpacas.com.au Yundi 44 Burma Rd 8556 0131
Wool Bay Box 9 8852 8029  \eridian Alpacas
Buckley Estate NaifNe PO BOX 763 .o 8388 0109
Chandlers Hill Mundawora
280l RigoriRaCE]DdM———— 83836309 Willunga PO BOX B85 8556 0256
Calington New Holland
Mt Bal'kel' (ROJ=10) 7 [ — 8538 5410 Kading RMD 1047 oo 8827 2083
Carlisle Nyroca Park
Nairne PO BoX 1173 8338 0916 "\t Pleasant Box 230 568 2873
Chaparral Pacapark
Mmlaton [T —— 8893 2354 "0 We\ls PO Box 468 8520 2811
Charleston Painted Pines
ngﬁgﬂgglsox 331, 8389 5697 www.paintedpinesalpacas.com
ANGaSION PO BOX 5231 0448 64 8282 Pﬂgﬁfj PO BT A B5L42080
Cheroela Park
Middleton PO BOK 223, 8555 4085 puic 0 BOK 221 B62017096
Collea Springs :
Clare PO BOX 9906 88422344 o PO BOK 172, R
Curnalee Hill
W0OGCrOft PO BOX 65, 8383 6663 yisior Harbor P"(V)‘”B"g-x"ﬁds‘}s-c"m A e 0513
Cut Hil Punto Ventoso
Kangarilla PO BOX 47 .. 8383 7238 Belair 341 Belair Rd 8370 2369
Wl Ui Puple Ridge Alpacas
Mt Barker PO BOX 356 e 83915228 Virzinia B8 Bor s 6380 8507
Dalrymple el R U IS
Whyalla PO Box 11 8845 7595 Q,b'l'ggr?ta PO Box 6 6825 2987
Daltondale O T
o Rekanc o R 8270 7305 Y SR EERERT
CKIAND Hill R ; .
DFiIma Valley 26 Roberts C 8263 6582 R?"%Tt‘gﬁ S .
lope Valley 26 Roberts Cres ...
DLasiIark Ahpfcfs . 803100 RTzﬁgtron PO Box 105... 8847 2017
ewiston ANE CrES s
Down|to Earth Peake North Rd 8574 3145
Murray Bridge 80 Martin R 8531 1867 Rockleigh )
Drayton Park www.rockleighalpacas.com .
Tintinara PO BOX 252....cs 8757 2546 Morphett Vale PO BOX 490 v 8391 4218
Drylaw House Rustic Sunshine
Williamstown PO Box 640... 8524 6603 _LOXON PO BOX 1573 s 8584 5635
Echo Beach Bieeat 26 Rosela A 8278 2027
St B S g Sam
It e
Eringaa;’ar:( ot S‘Meadows PO BOX 4889.....ccmurnrrn 8536 6276
.alpacastud.com.a handara
TR h— Inge000 PO BOX 194, 8380 5528
Fleur De Lys Skilladene
Pages Flat 149 Munetta ... BEE RS AE] ROl EC g [ ———— 8842 3689
Glenovis Softfoot
Yankalilla PO BOX 3271 . 0409 07 4855 www.softfoot.com.au
Gloccamorra Victor Harbor PO Box 1247 8554 7155
L e O o —— 8389 7011 Somadale
Golli Gums Kersbrook Lot 3 Watts Gully Rd....... 8389 3269
Mt Gambier PO Box 2538... 87250768 Stansbury's
Greendale www.stansburyalpacas.com.au
Mt Barker PO BoX 1388 .. 8388 9449  Inglewood BOX 195 0408 08 5916
Gwandalan Sunrise Park )
Palgah VIC ) sunrise-park.com.au
5080 Kaniva-Edenhope Rd....... (03) 5587 3555 Macclesflel_d PO Box 100 8388 9830
High Currency Terrosery Hil )
GOOIWA PO BOX 887 v 85554006 Port Victoria C/- Post Office ... 8834 2098
Indulgence The Hermitage )
Mt Barker PO BOX 667 ... 8391 2071 www.hermitagealpacas.com.au
Jotars Alpacas Lower Hermitage
www.jotars.com.au 360 Lower Hermitage R 8380 5454
Birdwood Treegoodwill
Lot 210A Martin Hill R .o 8568 5797  Gumeracha PO BOX 256w 8389 1135
Jotinad(g Tri Star
Keith PO Box 498... 8755 3248  Littlehampton PO Box 909 391 3909

Triple G
www.triplegalpacas.com.au

Lyndoch PO Box 317 8524 4122
Varmalla

Mallala RSD 48. .8527 2015
Whyte Pal

Victor Harbor PO Box 1421 .. 0438 14 3903
Wilsonia

St Agnes PO Box 759 0408 43 4447
Wiruna

Kersbrook PO BoX 206w 8389 3021

Yacka Ridge
www.yackaridge.com

Birdwood PO Box 457 8568 5254
Yarilla

Hahndorf PO Box 544 8388 7979

Cattle - Beef - Angus
ANGUS AUSTRALIA
Locked Bag 11
Armidale NSW 2350
Phone: (02) 6772 3011
Fax: (02) 6772 3095
Email: office@angusaustralia.com.au
www.angusaustralia.com.au
Allendale
www.allendalestuds.com

Bordertown 581 Chark Rd....med 8752 1194
Angus Creek

LA - 0409 54 6161
Argylishire

Penola 8322 Clay Wells Rd.......... 0407 83 6136
Barossa Black

Eden Vallgy RSD 350 8565 3241
Barossa Valley

Springton 216 Hamiltons Rd .. 8568 2017
Bay Vi

H|ndmarsh Teirs 310 Kenny Rd.......0437 21 4589

Keith 365 Dark Island Well Rd........ 8346 8815
Belvidere

Kapunda Blue GUM REtreat.....mmn 8563 4020
Ben'le Angus Stud

Kingston SERSD 273 0428 68 9018
Bendle

Hope Va\ley S (LTS S— 8396 3266
Black Angus

www.glatzsblackangus.com

Lucindale Box 549....ummmmmns 8766 0180
Boonarkm

Mt Compass PO BOX 158...uwed 0419 81 0075
Bottlesford Angus

Tungkillo 95 HODDS R 8303 7919

Broomfield Angus

Kadina via Winufta RMD 1057........0417 88 3078
Bull Oak Well

Pinnaroo PO BOX 172 8577 8471
Carrical

Flaxman Valley 105 Hearls Rd ... 8564 1255
Creekton

Walkerville PO BOX 93 ..o 0408 28 0270
Drayton Park

Tintinara 1588 CoOMDE R .. 8757 2546
Ever Glade

Charleston 97 Schoenthal Rd........ 8389 6472
Glenfern

Mt Compass PO BOX 74 ... 8556 0250
Goolagong

Warnertown 145 Davis Rd....ume 8634 3053
Gralunga

BOIAEIOWN . 8754 6087

PROMOTE YOUR STUD in Australia’s most comprehensive Stud Breeders Guide
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ACCOUNTANTS & TAXATION

CONSULTANTS .......ccvnuvnnns 88
See Also

Financial Planning &/or Investment Services
AERATION SYSTEMS

See Silo - Sales, Service &/or Repairs
AERIAL SPRAYING

See Agricultural Spraying &/or Services -
Aerial

AGISTMENT ........covvvnuunns 89

AGRICULTURAL & RURAL

SUPPLIES ..........ccvivvnnns 89
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Dairy Equipment Supplies &/or Services
Fencing Supplies &/or Gates Inc. Electric
Fertilisers
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Stock Feed & Supplements

AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS
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See Also
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AGRICULTURAL CONTRACTORS ... .90
See Also

Boring & Drilling Contractors
Excavating &/or Earthmoving Contractors
Fencing Contractors
Fertiliser - Contractors & Equipment
Hay Baling Contractors
Seeding & Spraying Contractors
Shearing, Shower &/or Dipping Contractors
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See Also
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See Stock Feed & Supplements
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SUPPLIES
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See Also
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See Also
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BOON SPRAYERS
See Spray Equipment Supplies &/or Repairs
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Tillage
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BRAKE & CLUTCH SERVICES ...... 94
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See Excavating &/or Earthmoving Contractors
BRUSHCUTTERS

See Motor Mower & Outdoor Power

Equipment Retail, Repairs &/or Service
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MAINTENANCE ................. 95
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See Also
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Garage Builders &/or Prefabricators
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BULB FARMS

See Nurseries - Indoor & Outdoor
BULLBARS

See Cars &/or 4WD Parts &/or Accessories
BUS REPAIRS

See Truck &/or Truck Equipment - New

& Used - Sales, Repairs &/or Service
BUSHINGS &/0R BEARINGS

See Bearings & Bushings
BUSINESS COURSES

See Education & Training Providers

CALF FEED
See Stock Feed & Supplements

CAMPER TRAILERS
See Caravans &/or Camper Trailers -
Equipment &/or Supplies

CAMPING EQUIPMENT &/0R

SUPPLIES
See Also
Caravans &/or Camper Trailers - Equipment
&/or Supplies

CAR HOISTS
See Cars &/or 4WD Parts &/or Accessories

CARAVAN PARKS
See Accommodation

CARAVANS &/0R CAMPER
TRAILERS - EQUIPMENT
&/0R SUPPLIES
See Also
Camping Equipment &/or Supplies
Trailers - Sales, Hire, Manufacturers &/or
Equipment
CARRIERS - GRAIN
See Also
Transport & Freight Services - International
&/or Domestic
CARRIERS - LIVESTOCK
See Also
Transport & Freight Services - International
&/or Domestic

CARS &/0R 4WD - NEW &/0R

USED .......civvinnnnnrnnnnns 97

CARS &/0R 4WD PARTS &/0R

ACCESSORIES ................ 100
See Also

Batteries - Automotive

Muffler &/or Exhaust Systems - Car, Truck,

Tractor

Tyres &/or Retreading - Car, Truck & Tractor
CARTAGE WATER

See Water Suppliers &/or Cartage - Drinking

&/or Other
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See Livestock Feeding Equipment
CATTLE FEEDS & SUPPLIES

See Livestock Supplies
CATTLE HANDLING EQUIPMENT
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CATTLE RUGS

See Livestock Supplies
CATTLE SCALES
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See Concrete Products &/or Services
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See Also
Motor Mower & Outdoor Power Equipment
Retail, Repairs &/or Service
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See Also
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See Also
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See Belting &/or Supplies
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Mfrs, Service &/or Parts
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SERVICES
CRANE & TRAVEL TOWERS
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Mirs, Service &/or Parts
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DAIRY CHEMICALS
See Chemicals - Agricultural
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See Also
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DIESEL - ENGINEERS
See Engineers - Diesel
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..... 102
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Abattoir Machinery &
Equipment

Food Processing Equipment

Pooraka 878 Main North Rd............. 8262 5300
Steriline Engineering
Mt Barker 38 0SB0 R 8398 3133

Thorsys Australia Pty Ltd
www.thorsys.com.au
Mawson Lakes
Suit 4 Level 1, 42-48 Garden TCE ... 8262 2171

Big River Pork
Murray Bridge Lot 1 Flagstaff Rd......... 8539 3333
Briggs Meat Service

Maitland 24 RODErt St 88322514
Conroy’s Port Pirie Abattoirs Pty Ltd
Port Pirig ADAHOIIS RA v 8632 3500

D & D Bratkovic Meat Processing Plant
Murray Bridge Princes Hwy East....... 8532 2573

Dalriada Group Abattoir

Keith Dark Island Well Rd ... 87551134
Lobethal Abattoirs Pty Ltd

Lobethal Ridge Rd...mmmmmnd 8389 6368
Loxton Abattoir

Loxton BUIWINKIE R\ 8584 1203

Luturn Pty Ltd Abattoir
Port Wakefield Port Wakefield Rd......... 8867 1067

Metro Velda Pty Ltd

Peterborough 7 Cotton Rd.....mwnws 8651 2305
Mount Schank Meat Processing

Mt Schank Bay Rd ... 87385511
Mullers Abattoirs

Monash 26 Randell TCe......mnd 8583 2088
Prime Valley Pastoral Co

Two Wells Germantown Rd.....n 8520 2011

Primo Port Wakefield Abattoir

Port Wakefield Port Wakefield Rd......... 8867 1088
Snowtown Abattoirs

Snowtown Barunga Rd ... 8865 2594
Strath Meats Pty Ltd

Strathalbyn AShbourne Rd ... 8536 2366

Tey Bros Pty Ltd
aracoorte Hynam Rd....... 8762 4203

Abrasive Blasting &/or
Equipment

Blastmaster
www.blastmaster.com.au
Marleston 3 Bruce AVE ... 1800 88 2229
Burwell Technologies
www.burwell.com.au

Thebarton 5/22 Ware St......w 8234 9599
M.JM. Abrasive Blasting Engineering
Whyalla Norrie 11 0DOMN St 8645 5811
Acacia Apartments
www.acacia-apartments.com.au
Kingscote 3-5 Rawson St........ 1800 24 7007

Accommodation Guide o 83
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Acacia Ridge Motor Inn
www.acaciaridgemotorinn.com.au
Port Augusta West 33 Stokes Tee..1800 42 3377
Adelaide Airport Motel
www.adelaideairportmotel.com.au
Brooklyn Park
406 Sir Donald Bradman Dr. 5234 4000
Adelaide Caravan Park
www.adelaidecaravanpark.com.au
Hackney 46 Richmond St 8363 1566
Adelaide City Park Motel
www.citypark.com.au
Adelaide 471 Pulteney S ..1800 23 1444
Adelaide Granada Motor I
www.adelaidegranada.com.au
Glenunga 493 Portrush Rd . 8338 3822
Adelaide International Motel
www.internationalmotel.com
Glenelg North 521 Anzac HWY ... 8294 2155
Adelaide Meridien Hotel
www.countryclubs.com.au
North Adelaide 21-39 Melbourne St....8267 3033
Adelaide Paringa
www.adelaideparinga.com.au
Adelaide 15 HINdIEY St 82311000
Adelaide Regent Apartments
www.adelaideregent.com.au
Central ReServations ... 1800 24 2503
Adelaide Road Motor Lodge
www.adelaiderdmotorlodge.com
Murray Bridge 212 Adelaide Rd......... 8532 1144
Adelaide Royal Coach
www.countryclubs.com.au
Kent Town 24 Dequetteville To8........ 8362 5676
Adelaide Shores Resort
www.adelaideshores.com.au
West Beach Military Rt 1800 22 2345
Adelaide Travellers Inn Backpackers Hostel
www.adelaidebackpackers.com.au
Adelaide 220 HUEE St....vnennnsnand 8224 0753
Adina Apartment Hotel Adelaide Treasury
www.adinahotels.com.au
Adelaide 2 FIINAErS St 8112 0000
Aldinga Bay Holiday Village
www.aldingabayholiday.com.au
Aldinga Beach 209 Esplanade........... 8336 5968
Aldinga Beach Cabins
www.aldingabeachcabins.com
Aldinga Beach 5/209 Esplanade........... 8557 8333
Aldinga Holiday Park
www.aldingaholiday.com.au
Aldinga COX R..ovumssssns 8556
Alexander Cameron Motel and Apartments
www.alexandercameronmotel.com.au
Penola 23 Church St 1800 21 7011
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ALH GROUP

ALH GROUP HOTELS

* Complimentary Wi-Fi * Free Car Parking
* On-site Restaurant/Bistro and Bar * Conference and Meeting Rooms

Book your accommodation directly with us via phone or website.
Quote/Insert the promo code: FARMGUIDE to get 10% discount of the best
available rate.

SOUTH AUSTRALIA

CLEARVIEW

Enfield Hotel
www.enfieldhotel.com.au/accommodation

184 Hampstead Rd .. ... ... 8262 3944

MT GAMBIER

Federal Hotel
www.thefederalhotel.com.au/accommodation

112 Commercial St East . .. .. 8723 1099

SEATON

Links Hotel
www.linkshotel.com.au/accommodation

346 Tapleys Hill Rd ....... 8445 6161

VICTORIA

AIRPORT WEST

Skyways Hotel
www.skywaystavern.com.au/accommodation

113 Matthews Ave ... .. (03) 9338 1300

BRAYBROOK

Ashley Hotel
www.ashleyhotel.com.au/accommodation

226 BallaratRd ... ... (03) 9317 9257

Monash Hotel
www.monashhotel.com.au/accommodation

2077 Dandenong Rd . . .(03) 9544 8011

FERNTREE GULLY

Ferntree Gully Hotel
www.ferntreegullyhotel.com.au/accommodation

1130 Burwood Hwy . .. (03) 9758 6544

MOORABBIN

Sandbelt Club Hotel
www.sandbelthotel.com.au/accommodation

South Rd (Cnr Bignell Rd) .(03) 9555 6899

MT EVELYN

York On Lilydale
www.yorkonlilydale.com.au/accommodation

York Rd
(Cnr Swansea Rd) ..... (03) 9736 4000

NUNAWADING

Burvale Hotel
www.burvalehotel.com.au/accommodation

Springvale Rd
(Cnr Burwood Hwy) .. .(03) 9847 9900

NEW SOUTH WALES

Macquarie Inn Hotel
Wwww.macquarieinn.com.au

Wheelers Ln
(CnrBirch Ave) ........ (02) 6882 7897

LAVINGTON/ALBURY

Boomerang Hotel
www.boomeranghotel.com.au/accommodation

312-316 Wagga Rd . .. .(02) 6025 1711
NARRABEEN

Quality Hotel Narrabeen Sands
www.thesandshotel.com.au/accommodation

1260 Pittwater Rd ... .. (02) 9970 5700

NORTH RYDE

The Ranch Hotel
www.theranch.com.au/accommodation

Epping Rd

(Cnr Herring Rd) ...... .. (02) 9887 2411

Archer Hotel
www.archerresort.com.au

Princess Hwy

(Cnr Kalander St) ..... . (02) 8723 1099

VILLAWOOD

Villawood Hotel
www.villawoodhotel.com.au/accommodation

924 Woodsville Rd . .. (02) 9724 4231

QUEENSLAND

ATHERTON

Atherton Hotel
www.athertonhotel.com.au

90 Main St ........... (07) 4091 7611

CALOUNDRA

Caloundra Motel
www.caloundramotel.net

32 BowmanRd ....... (07) 5492 8300

EARLVILLE/CAIRNS

Balaclava Hotel
www.balaclavahotel.com.au

423 Mulgrave Rd .. . .. (07) 4054 3588

GARBUTT/TOWNSVILLE

Dalrymple Hotel
www.dalrymplehotel.com.au

310 Bayswater Rd .. ... (07) 4779 6344

HERVEY BAY

Kondari Resort
www.kondari.com.au

49 -63 Elizabeth St ... .(07) 4125 5477

MERMAID WATERS/GOLD COAST

Quality Hotel Mermaid Waters
www.mermaidwatershotel.com.au

Markeri Blvd
(Cnr Sunshine Blvd) ... .(07) 4945 1388

MISSION BEACH

Mission Beach Resort
www.missionbeachresort.com.au

Wongaling Beach Rd .. .(07) 4088 8288
NORTH ROCKHAMPTON
Glenmore Tavern
www.glenmorehotelmotel.com.au

500 Yaamba St ....... (07) 4928 0455
SPRINGWOOD

Springwood Hotel

www.springwoodhotel.com.au/accommodation

Springwood Rd

(Cnr Rochedale Rd) .. ..(07) 4984 1258
TOOWOOMBA

Federal Hotel
www.federalhotelmotel.com.au

111 James St........ (07) 4632 3262

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

GERALDTON

Wintersun Hotel
www.wintersunhotel.com.au/accommodation

441 ChapmanRd ..... (08) 9923 1211

NEDLANDS/PERTH

Captain Stirling Hotel
www.captainstirlinghotel.com.au

80 Stirling Hwy ...... (08) 9386 2200

TASMANIA

DERWENT PARK - HOBART

Carlyle Hotel
www.carlylehotel.com.au/accommodation

232 MainRd ......... (03) 6274 4400
DEVONPORT

Quality Gateway Inn Hotel
www.gatewayinn.com.au/accommodation

16 Fenton St ......... (03) 6424 4922
RIVERSIDE

Riverside Hotel
www.riversidehotelmotel.com.au/accommodation

407 West Tamar Hwy . .(03) 6327 2522
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Scott Young R & Co
College Park 10 College St 8363 6744
South Australian No-Till Farmers Association
(SANTFA)

www.santfa.com.au

Clare 190 Main North Rd 8842 4278
Team Wiss Pty Ltd
Ardrossan 16 Oval TCe.....mmmnnn 3837 3767
Tm Organics Pty Ltd
www.tmorganics.com
Stirling PO BOX 207 .o 0412 47 3230
Total Result Ag Consulting Pty Ltd
www.totalresult.com.au
Beachport 12 Parklands TC ... 8735 8222
Yield Agriculture Pty Ltd
Mt Gambier 1 Park St 0467 32 1747

Agricultural Contractors

Agri-Works Pty Ltd
alisbury Downs 45 Martins Rd......0401 54 5329
Agricultural Contracting

Robe 103 Fayrefield La. 043970 0791
Agvance Rural Services

Saddleworth Burra Rd. 847 4078
AJ & PA McBride Pty Lt

www.ajpamcbride.com.au
Adelaide GPO Box 649 8272 1612
Alizada Contractors

Naracoorte 63 Grieve AVE ... 8762 2831
Clarke Harvesting

Tarlee 8528 5205
Cloverleaf Contractors

Yahl 8725 0530
Coorong Ag-Services

Meningie 80 PrinCes HWY ... 8575 1488
Dinham GR & DM

Naracoorte 143 Jenkins TCe.....ummn 8762 0258

Dunstanag Contracting
& www.dunstanag.com.au
a

0418 89 1727
Fleurieu Block Slashing
Currency Creek
Lot 6 Myrtle Grove Rd ... 0468 33 4707
Gladigau HEC & CO
Mt Gambier Lot 21 Princes HWY ... 8725 3121
Greenwood Park Harvesting

www.greenwoodpark.com.au

Auburn Greenwood Park Rd......w. 8849 2043
Hancock DM & ML

Mt Gambier

4 Wireless RA WESE...mmmmmsn 87251493
Harvest and Haul AG Contracting

MECCIESTEIU o 0428 60 0603
Hony Farm Services

Kilburn 63 TYNE AVE...cmmmss 8359 1460
Hortiworks

Strathalbyn 12 Harriet St 8536 3889
Jigg Ag Contracting

KONGOTONG . 0408 10 8257
Krieger Farm Contracting

Kalangadoo ... 739 3465

Lakes Flora
www.lakesflora.com.au

Sandergrove Research Rd ..0457 59 7594
Lock Agricultural Services

LOCK 15 EHFAGE St 8689 1124
Mallee Fencing Contractors

Lameroo 25 NelSon Rd.....wm: 0407 18 6540
Moonmera Props

Mccallum 8284a Ngarkat HWY ... 8754 2029
Narrowie Contracting

Jamestown 1 Sunshine Rd............ 0428 48 5652
Neldner Agricultural Co

Paisley

Lot 1 Blanchetown-Swan Reach Rd.....8570 2037
Norton Harvesters

Bordertown 1 Glyde St 0429 69 5740
Olsen Hay Contracting

Padthaway Riddoch HWY ... 0428 817977
One Stop Rural Contractors

Port Augusta Sec 10 Copley Rd........ 8641 2777
Potts Contracting

Langhorne Creek Step Rd............ 0407 60 4683
Regari Pty Ltd

Tanunda PO BOX 768.....mm 0418 84 6978
SE Rural Contracting

Mt Gambier GIlbruc R 0429 44 6790

Shea-0ak Log Farm Machinery

Sheaoak Log PO BOX 27 ....vwmrumun 85249070

Southern Hills AG Services

Cherry Gardens 7 Marshall Rd........0411 49 4450

Trev Whitt Contracting

Sellicks Beach 8 Dunrossil Ave.......0418 85 8047

Winyagunna Farm and Pastoral Maintenance
Www.winyagunna.com.au

Clare 35 Jarman Cres. 842 2190

Resuscitation Advice

Find details in the Information Pages

DESIGNED TO PERFORM
MANUFACTURED TO LAST

Handling Equipment

Phone: 03 5446 8377
www.augers.com.au

Adelaide Lift & Tractors Pty Ltd
www.adelift.com.au
Adelaide 587 South Rd
Agpoint Australia
www.agpoint.com.au
Freeling PO Box 5. 1800 08 8538
Agri-Pac Pty Ltd
angarilla 47 Douglas Gully Rd.....uw. 8383 7499
AgriSpares

8244 8800

www.agrispares.com.au
Cavan 104 LeVeIS RA...vwnmmunnnns 8260 5419
Albatross Tractors & Machinery
www.atmw.com.au
McLaren Vale 203-205 Main St......1300 48 7228
Aldinga Mowers & Cycles
Aldinga Beach
1-4 Aldinga Beach Rd..
All-Make Trencher Sales
www.allmaketrencher.industrysales.com.au
Holden Hill 23 Dundee Ave... 266 0190
Ashmore Engineering Pty Ltd
www.ashmoreengineering.cogéau

557 7041

Farrell Flat Levi St 43 8151
AW Vater & Co
www.awvater.com.au
Kadina 14 KENNBLE St 8821 3922
AW Vater & Co

www.vater.com.au
Saddleworth 1248 Saddleworth Rd.....8847 4020
Bare-Co Pty Ltd
www.bareco.com.au
Salisbury South 2 Pentland R 8285 8277
Barossa Machinery Services
www.bmachs.industrysales.com.au
Tanunda 11 Diagonal Rd ... 8563 2008
Bascombe Auto Ag
www.bascombeautoag.com.au

Cummins 2-8 Railway TCE v 8676 2980
Bridge Mechanical & Machinery

Murray Bridge Kepa Rd ... 8531 2591
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CASE H

www.caseih.com
CASE IH dealers deliver
exceptional service & support
to keep your business growing.
Demand more from your
machinery with CASE [H.

Enquiries: 02 9673 7700

ANGASTON
Lyndoch Motors Pty Ltd

815 Stockwell Rd ......... 8564 2600
BORDERTOWN

JJ O’'Connor & Sons Pty Ltd

Dukes Hwy .............. 8752 1311
BURTON

Tractors & Machinery Adelaide Pty Ltd

Lot 112

Port Wakefield Rd ......... 8280 5731
CLEVE

Ramsey Bros

23 Hendersen Ave ......... 8628 2100

CRYSTAL BROOK
Rocky River Ag Services

62 WongabirrieRd ........ 8636 2772
CUMMINS
Ramsey Bros
1SeckerCt .............. 8676 2103
KADINA
Larwoods Ag Services
MoontaRd ............... 8821 1999
KIMBA
Ramsey Bros
1-2 Miller Cres . ........... 8627 2371
LOXTON
Errol Matschoss Motors Pty Ltd
ParunaRd ............... 8584 4605
LYNDOCH
Lyndoch Motors
17 Gilbert St ............. 8524 4140
MILLICENT
Sebastopol Machinery
Adelaide Rd .............. 8733 4899
MURRAY BRIDGE
Ramsey Bros
21 FusciaRd ............. 8531 2244
NARACOORTE
Hage Tractors & Imps
176 Smith St ............. 8762 2188
PINNAROO
Ronco Motors
40 Railway Tce Sth ........ 8577 8129
RIVERTON
Ramsey Bros
3CamacsRd............. 8847 2804
WAIKERIE
Errol Matschoss Motors Pty Ltd
10 lan Oliver Dve .......... 8541 2055
WUDINNA
Ramsey Bros
Eyre Hwy ................ 8680 2200
Cavan Agricultural Agencies Pty Ltd
www.cavanag.com.au
Cavan 24 Diagonal Rd 8262 3847
CAVPOWER
www.cavpower.com
Enfield 315 Main North Rd ......... 8343 1600
CD Power Pty Ltd,
WWW.cdpower.com.au
Wingfield 354 Cormack Rd 8162 7300
Ceduna Machinery
www.cedunamachinery.com.au
Ceduna 48 Mckenzie St 8625 2999
Central Hills Machinery Traders
www.chmt.com.au

Mount Barker 5 Secker Rd ... 8391 1414

Chris Grow Engineering Pty Ltd
Www.chrisgrow.com.au
Uraidla 1170 Greenhill Rd.
Citystate Machinery
www.citystatemachinery.com.au
Enfield 295 Main North Road.....u. 8342 6663
Crouch Rural Pty Ltd
www.crouchrural.com.au

8390 1759

Crystal Brook 26 Brandis St 8636 2257
Cunningham’s Balaklava
Balaklava 38 Railway TCE .. 8862 2158

Curramulka Rural Agencies
www.curramulkaruralagencies.websyte.com.a

u
Curramulka 25 Main St 8854 2041
Curtis's
www.curtiswudinna.com
Cumming RaIWAY TCE v 8676 2117
Curtis's
www.curtisstumbybay.com
Tumby Bay 39 JOhN St 8688 2119
Curtis's
www.curtiswudinna.com
Wudinna 82-84 Eyre HWY.....cumm 8680 2161
DEUTZ FAHR

CUMMINS

Bascombe Auto Ag
www.bascombeautoag.com.au

2-8 Railway Tee ........... 8676 2980

Eastern Eyre Machinery

Cleve RUdall R 8628 2877

Eglinton Bros Pty Ltd
www.amds.com.au/eglintonbros

Maitland 18 YOrketown Re......w 8832 2277
Errol Matschoss Motors Pty Ltd
Loxton Paruna R 8584 4605

Errol Matschoss Motors Pty Ltd
Waikerie 10 fan Oliver Dr-.

FARM INNOVATIONS
MFRS & REPAIRERS OF GROUND
WORKING T.U. TIPPED KNIFE POINTS
& SHARES INC. THE WORLDS BEST
& LONGEST WEARING T.U. SYSTEM
"SUPERMOLE” FAR OUTWEARS
OTHER SYSTEMS TWO OR THREE
TIMES AS LONG
Bayswater WA 10a Irvine St 9272 1189

Farm Machinery Pty Ltd

..8641 2055

Murray Bridge Sixth St 8532 5631
Farmers Centre Pty Ltd
Keith 10 MCBAIN St v 8755 3222
Farmers Centre Pty Ltd
Keith MCBAIN St 8755 3222
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CONTACT YOUR MITSUBISHI FLEET SPECIALIST | MITSUBISHI-MOTORS.COM.AU | 130013 1211





